## MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PAWNEE CITY, HELD ON MONDAY, JUNE 27<sup>th</sup>, 2022, AT 7:00 P.M. AT CITY LIBRARY MEETING ROOM, 735 8TH STREET, ALL IN PAWNEE CITY, PAWNEE COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by advertising in the Pawnee Republican, a designated method for giving notice as shown by the Affidavit of Publishing on file in the office of the City Clerk. Notice of this meeting was given to the Mayor and City Council and a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of the notice and the agenda are on file in the office of the City Clerk. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

**Present:** Mayor Charlie Hatfield; Council Members: Donnie Fisher, Ric Helms and Susan Eisenhauer; Tamela S. Curtis, City Clerk/Treasurer; Kellie Wiers, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer and Foreman Spencer Cumley. Absent: Council Member Bruce Haughton. Mayor Hatfield called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. informing all those present of the Posters stating the Open Meeting Law Changes on the West meeting room wall accessible to the public. At this time all those present stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve the June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2022, regular meeting minutes. Council Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

The Treasurer submitted the following claims for consideration: 6/21/2022 Payroll: 14178.52 UB&T, FWH 3576.07; NE Dept. of Rev, SWH 477.36; John Hancock, retirement 1290.66; AllState, cancer/accid ins 296.62; Ameritas, vision ins. 144.70; Credit Mgmt Serv, Emp #605 garnishment 203.13; Madison Nat'l, life ins 61.48; UHC Ins, health ins 8350.23; Access Systems, Total IT Serv 897.00; Amazon Capital Bus, electrolyte drnk mix/pool squeegees 143.93; Black Hills Energy, gas serv 275.69; Dollar General, pool supplies 20.59; Kudou Lawn, grass seed 150.00; Lincoln WinWater Works, water parts 623.84; NE Public Health Env. Lab, wtr samples 22.00; Pawnee Republican, publ 709.72; Pawnee True Value, sup/pool paint-maint sup 829.51; Sargent **Drilling,** install transducer Well #1, 3218.05; **TR Appliance,** pond restroom rep 452.00; A. Warren, Wtr Dep Refund 56.21; Spectrum, Int/Ph-Shop 174.97; Windstream, Internet-Office/Swr Plant ph 216.89; Verizon, Fire Home Con/Jetpack 64.10; Capital Bus, Elevate phone sys 111.94; Seneca Sanitation, May garbage service/dumpsters 6176.11; LBJ, pool conc 867.65; Pawnee Co Sheriff, ARPA Fund donation to K-9 Unit 5000.00; Pawnee Co Clerk, Handi-Bus Agreement 1436.00; Kay Park, trash cans 8476.00; US Cellular, emerg cellphone 47.61; PCDC, ½ Apr Sales Tax 6586.99; PC Libr **Foundation,** Libr USDA Loan Pymt 8400.00. Council Member Helms moved to approve the claims as submitted. Council Member Eisenhauer seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

**Deputy Mike Cirrincione introduces K-9 officer to Mayor/Council; Discuss updates on K-9 Unit:** Deputy Mike Cirrincione brought the new K-9 officer "Alaric" to meet the Mayor and Council. Deputy Taylor Bredemeier was also present. Deputy Cirrincione picked up Alaric in Pennsylvania this past weekend and is currently working on getting the official narcotics officer training scheduled for the end of July. They are currently working on setting up the K-9 Kennel that will be year-round temperature controlled. Since Alaric will be a dual-purpose officer they will also be scheduling the apprehension training

portion, which is free of charge, after the beginning of the year 2023. That allows Deputy Cirrincione to also finish his training at the Police Academy before also getting trained with officer Alaric. Deputy Cirrincione also stated that once he is fully trained that Deputy Bredemeier is also interested in being trained as a back-up officer with the K-9 Unit.

Dominique & Tyler Owens: Discuss adding a Stop/Yield Sign at the corner of 4th & F Street: Dominique & Tyler Owens met with the Council to discuss adding a Stop or Yield Sign at the corner of 4th & F Street. Council reviewed the information included in their agenda packet that the Owens had prepared including a detailed letter with their concerns included, a google map of the area and a petition signed by 32 people with the same concerns as the Owen family had. Council Member Eisenhauer inquired if all of the signatures were at least 18 years old. Ms. Owens stated that there was one signature for sure that wasn't 18 yet but was quite sure everyone else that signed it was over the age of 18. Ms. Owens discussed some of the issues that both she and her husband Tyler had witnessed at that corner, stating that there were around nine (9) children that lived within a one-block area of that intersection. Council inquired if she had ever reached out to the Sheriff's department with complaints on people speeding by her house and that intersection. Mrs. Owens stated she had not. Council Member Eisenhauer stated that it would be a great idea to touch base with the Sheriff's Department so they are aware of the issues that are going on in this area, but she agrees that the City should put up stop signs so that traffic has to stop going north/south at the intersection of 4<sup>th</sup> & F Streets. Clerk Curtis stated that the Council can approve putting stop signs at this intersection but that it needs to be approved by Resolution, so she would get that typed up and put on the next meeting agenda right under where Sheriff Lang is scheduled to meet with the Council at 7:05 p.m. Mrs. Owens asked if she should attend the next meeting? Council stated that would be a great idea, so that if the Sheriff had any questions for her, she would be there to answer them. Mrs. Owens also stated she would bring the license plate numbers of the individuals that have been causing issues in that area to the next meeting. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve the adding stop signs at the corner of 4<sup>th</sup> & F Street for north and southbound traffic into a Resolution to be voted upon at the next regular Council meeting. Council Member Helms seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

A Report and update from Mayor Hatfield: Open Council Position: Council reviewed the email from City Attorney Sisco and the State Statutes on filling a City Council seat. Mayor Hatfield stated it is a sad day, but this is something that has to be done. Mayor Hatfield stated for those that were in the audience, the City had recently lost City Council member Bruce Haughton, who was also the Council President, due to cancer, which was in his second year on Council, so we need to fill his position. Mayor Hatfield continued that the City does have two positions that are coming up for election in November with four people running for those two positions. The question Mayor Hatfield had for City Attorney Sisco was if someone who was running for Council could take Bruce's place if they were interested. City Attorney Sisco stated that if the City were to appoint someone who is running, that person would have to withdraw from the race. He/She would need to go to the County Clerk's office and sign a declination so that he/she would not be on the ballot. He/She has until September to do so. City Attorney Sisco also stated that the Council can't appoint Ric or Susan, as they are already in a seat and can't fill Bruce's seat. Bruce's position has to be filled within 45 days and it has to be in writing. That writing is then filed with the County Clerk's office. Mayor Hatfield asked Council how they wanted to handle this as it did not have to be advertised in the newspaper since the vacancy was caused by a

death and not someone resigning. Mayor Hatfield stated that Laura Poskochil, one of the Council candidates running for the November election is at the meeting tonight. The other candidate running is Vickie Zelenka. At this time Laura Poskochil asked if she could address the Council. Ms. Poskochil stated that she was interested in filling that vacant Council position as she feels it would be a really good opportunity for her and allow her to get a real feel for what it's all about before she would need to decide if she wanted to run again in two years. Laura stated she would be happy to answer any questions or fill out an application or letter or whatever the process was that the Council decided to apply for this position. Council Member Eisenhauer stated she thought it would be a great idea for Ms. Poskochil to submit a letter to apply for this open Council position and she thanked Laura for her interest. Ms. Poskochil inquired if she was supposed to bring her application to the next meeting or beforehand? Clerk Curtis and Mayor Hatfield stated applications could just be dropped off at the City Office. Council Member Eisenhauer stated that way it could be on the next agenda for the Mayor to make a nomination for the open position for Council to vote on. Council President: Mayor Hatfield stated he had visited with Council Member Fisher about taking over as the new Council President and he agreed to take on that role. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to make Council Member Fisher the new Council President. Council Member Helms seconded the motion. Roll Call vote: Eisenhauer, Aye; Helms, Aye; Fisher, Abstained, whereupon motion carried. *Memorial* **Bench:** Mayor Hatfield stated he would like to see the City purchase a Bench in Memory of City Council President Bruce Haughton to be placed by the Cornerstone Building. Clerk Curtis had handed out copies of the memorial plaque design that Mayor Hatfield's daughter Raina had designed. Mayor Hatfield stated that River Valley Monuments was working on a quote for a bench with a back on it. While in the City office today, Clerk Curtis shared a magazine that the City had previously ordered benches from with Mayor Hatfield. Mayor Hatfield stated he would like to go to the many organizations that Council Member Haughton was active in and ask if they would also like to donate towards the purchase of this bench. Council were all in agreement that this was a wonderful idea. Mayor Hatfield will report back what he finds out at the next Council meeting.

**Review/Approve Salary Ordinance #1017 (First Reading):** Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve Salary Ordinance #1017 on first reading. Council Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Review past meeting minutes on Zoning/Floodplains Administrator/Back-up Sewer Operator Matt Kuhlmann's Salary-currently is being paid \$600/month (\$7200/year) from Zoning and \$200/month (\$2400/year) from Sewer. Clerk Curtis stated she had been asked to research past meeting minutes for clarification about Mr. Kuhlmann being paid as backup sewer operator. Mayor Hatfield stated that this information was just FYI, so no action needed to be taken.

Ordinances (1018-1030) presented by the League of Nebraska Municipalities and recommended by City Attorney Emily Sisco/City Clerk Curtis: Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve Ordinances (1018-1030) presented by the League of Nebraska Municipalities and recommended by City Attorney Emily Sisco/City Clerk Curtis as follows: Ordinance #1018 Reading and Passage of Ordinances, Resolutions, Orders, Bylaws: brings City Ord. up to date, Adopt as City Code 1-605; Ordinance #1019 Adopted Budget Statement; Filing; Certification of Amount of Tax: revises filing deadlines, Adopt as City Code 1-1101; Ordinance #1020 Publication or Posting:

allows for electronic posting of new ordinances, Adopt as City Code 1-606; Ordinance #1021 Public Participation: updates language to include the open meetings act, participation virtually, and allow the open meetings act to be available in paper or electronic copy, Adopt as City Code 1-509; Ordinance #1022 Property Tax Request; **Procedure for Setting:** add language regarding property tax requests (SS77-1633) enacted in 2021, adopt as City Code 1-1110; Ordinance #1023 Licenses; City Powers and **Duties:** adds applications made by craft brewery, farm winery, or micro-distillery (paragraph 9), adopt as City Code 10-408; Ordinance #1024 Garbage and Refuse: revises and make concise the garbage/trash laws; Article 2: Garbage Disposal effectively covers this area, adopt as City Code 4-205 referencing SS 18-1752; Ordinance #1025 Filing Fees: omits language in PP C of the City Code 1-708 regarding undeclared write-in candidates to comply with updated SS, adopt as City Code 1-708; Ordinance #1026 Conflict of Interest Involving Contracts: revises language to comply with State Law, adopt as City Code 1-802; Ordinance #1027 Duplicate to Co. Assessor: adds language to include the extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction, as was added to State Law, adopt as City Code 9-203; Ordinance #1028 Abandoned Automobiles: adds lienholders to be included in the notice requirements and increase the value from \$250 to \$500 in the Public Property section, Adopt as City Code 6-332; Ordinance #1029 Candidate Filing Forms; **Deadlines: Filing Officer:** revises timeframe from when candidates may file, *Adopt as* City Code 1-708.01; Ordinance #1030 Property Tax Request; Increase by more than Allowable Growth Percentage; Procedure for Setting: provides procedure for how, and notice requirements the City can increase its property tax request by more than the allowable growth percentage, (Clerk Curtis strongly recommends) Adopt as City Code 1-1110.01. Council Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll Call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried.

Review PCAL Minutes & Treasurer's Report: Council reviewed the Pawnee City Assisted Living (PCAL) meeting minutes & Treasurer's Report. Mayor Hatfield stated that Clerk Curtis had handed out emailed correspondence between Deputy Clerk Wiers and PCAL Board Member Duane Westing stating that Pastor Westing felt it was time for him to resign from the PCAL Board. Deputy Clerk Wiers stated she had attended the last PCAL meeting and had been asked by PCAL Board President John DeFreece if the City could get in contact with Duane to see if he was still interested in being the City Representative on the PCAL Board as he had been unable to attend the last few PCAL Board Meetings. Much discussion followed on who Bruce Haughton had been representing on the PCAL Board and that his position would need to also be filled along with replacing Duane Westings position. Council Member Eisenhauer inquired to Deputy Clerk Kellie Wiers if she would be interested in being the City representative on the PCAL Board. Deputy Wiers stated she would think it over and let Mayor Hatfield know.

A Report and update from Foreman Cumley: Report on Repairs made on G Street: Foreman Cumley reported that the concrete patches went very well this past week with no issues. Clerk Curtis stated that she had received lots of compliments of what a great job the City Crew did on that repair work and how quickly they were able to open it back up for traffic to drive on it again. Sewer Certification Testing: Foreman Cumley reported that Crew Member Jr. Droge would be taking his Sewer Certification Test on July 15<sup>th</sup> in Kearney. Cumley stated that Jr and Sean had started the second phase of the sewer certification online training session and it was much better than the first session. Deputy Clerk Wiers reported that she had finally heard back from Mike McBride with the State about the online classes Crew Member Sean McAhon had been taking. Mr. McBride stated

that those online classes should be fine as it shows he's putting the time in to study for the Sewer Test and will meet the Continuing Ed requirement. Crew Member McAhon had told Foreman Cumley that he would be ready to take his Sewer Certification Testing this fall. Review State Statutes on driving ATV/UTVs on highway: Foreman Cumley stated that the State Statutes state that you can drive ATV/UTVs anywhere in town on the 2-lane highway/streets and can cross the 4-lane highway but cannot actually drive on the 4-lane highway. Vandalism: Clerk Curtis reported that she had been sent photos of two stop signs that were vandalized over the weekend with graffiti painted on them. Mayor Hatfield stated that he was in the City Office when Clerk Curtis was running out the pictures to share with the City Crew Members this morning. Foreman Cumley stated that one was located at 10<sup>th</sup> & G Street, which was an older stop sign and the other was a new stop sign they just had put up last week at 14<sup>th</sup> & H Street. Mayor Hatfield reported that he took the product "Goof-Off" and was able to remove all of the paint on the old stop sign but when he tried a small area of the new stop sign it just made the red paint run but didn't touch the actual graffiti at all. Foreman Cumley stated they were going to change out the new stop sign with graffiti on it with an old sign until they could figure out what they could do to get that paint removed.

A Report and update from Council Member Helms: Discuss building a pole shed at Sewer Plant and selling City Shop property: Council Member Helms stated he had talked in the past about putting up a pole shed down at the Sewer Plant for the City Crew to move down there as they already have a shop and an office down there. This pole shed would house all of the City's equipment. In talking with Foreman Cumley again about this idea, he came up with an idea of where to put this pole shed down there. Council Member Helms had asked the Foreman to measure down there to see if a pole shed and the salt bunker would both be able to fit down there. Foreman Cumley stated that the salt bunker could go right inside the fence where the blocks are sitting at right now for the trail retaining wall replacement. Council Member Helms stated that he has one person for sure, in addition to possibly others if the City were to put the shop property up for bids that would be interested in purchasing this property. By doing this it would solve some of our parking problems down at the truck parking lot if this one individual purchased the City Shop property. The only reason he brought this forward is because that person is thinking about purchasing another piece of property which would turn into another problem area, which we've already got at that particular property. Mayor Hatfield inquired of Council Member Helms had any idea what this pole shed would cost? Helms stated it depended on what the Foreman wants for a shed. Council Member Fisher inquired if the City would be able to replicate the footprint that the City has now with the current Shop property with the room that is down at the Sewer plant area as you would be putting a lot of stuff down there including the snow blades and everything else that is located on the City Shop property. Foreman Cumley stated that not all of it would need to be inside of the fenced in area. If the City did something the Foreman would like to see the shed put right across from the fenced in area, between the creek and the fence. So, like right where the last pile of dirt is there is a real deep section there, so that would be a good area to place it. Council Member Eisenhauer inquired if that was where the turn around area was for the dump station? Foreman Cumley stated it was not. There is an area just South of there between the road and the creek that is around 80-90 feet, but we only haul like three passes of sludge there so if we were going to lose ground down there that would be the only good place to lose it. Foreman Cumley continued that the snowplows would go inside the fenced in area. Council Member Fisher stated that he was just concerned about possible vandalism as that area is kind of secluded down there and right now where the City Shop is located there are

eyes on that place all of the time. Foreman Cumley stated that the City does have cameras down at the sewer plant. Council Member Helms stated that it would probably be a really good idea to put up additional cameras down there. Clerk Curtis stated that her only issue with doing all of this is cost as our General Fund is way down because the City had to put so much extra money into the Fire Station project. Even though the Rural Fire is going to reimburse the City back over \$100,000 the City still has a \$134,000 USDA Street Payment due in July and then in September and October the City will be paying for the Street Asphalt Overlay project that is planned to be done at that time so that's a huge amount of money from the General fund that will be going out. Clerk Curtis continued that the City really does not have the funds right now to be taking on a project that is going to spend, for example an additional \$100,000 on right now. That is why Julie Bauman recommended capping our next Fiscal Year's budgets to a 2% increase, which we've all met to go over your individual funds on what is to be budgeted for next fiscal year, so where is this money going to come from? Council Member Helms stated that he didn't know if it would actually cost \$100,000 but what is the City going to do with the money from selling the old fire hall? Clerk Curtis stated that is fine but we don't even know when the Firemen are going to have the inside of the new fire station finished that they can even move out of the old fire hall, so we can't plan on spending the money the city would make on the sale of the property when we have no idea when that is going to be. Council Member Helms stated he was aware of all that and he wasn't talking about doing this pole shed tomorrow. Clerk Curtis inquired or even this next fiscal year? Council Member Helms stated he figured it would probably take a year or a year and a half before this would even all come about. Clerk Curtis stated that is good news because we need to really allow our General Fund to recover from the Fire Station project. Mayor Hatfield stated that he is going to throw this thought out by what his boss told him last week, as he is feeling that in the near future the bottom is going to fall out and everything is going to take a big tumble, so this might be more doable in a year or year and a half, hopefully by then everything has come down so that a \$100,000 is actually going to cost you that price and not \$400,000. Mayor Hatfield's other recommendation is that if and when the City does sell that City Shop property, that there be some sort of a stipulation that the person who buys it that they have to take care of ALL of the buildings and not let them deteriorate, otherwise they would need to tear them down. If we don't put something like that in there and the buildings that they aren't using start falling in, then the City is dealing with another nuisance property like the old elevator was. Mayor Hatfield stated that was his recommendation, but overall, it is the Council's decision. Clerk Curtis stated that she understood that this upcoming Asphalt Overlay Project was to be partly paid out of our current budget and the rest out of the next Fiscal Year budget, but it's still all coming out of the General checking account. Council Member Eisenhauer inquired if it wouldn't be possible that if we had excess funds in this year's budget, to move that, like I tried to do last year, over to a reserve account for maybe that purpose. Clerk Curtis stated perhaps yes, but if we don't have the funds in the actual General Checking or Savings Accounts to actual move to this reserve account, then you're robbing Peter to pay Paul because we still have to make payroll, pay our taxes and utilities. Council Member Eisenhauer stated but if they had spent that money on something else in this year's budget, the funds would be gone anyway. Clerk Curtis stated that with the amount of money that is sitting in the General Checking and Savings Account, by the time that the City pays their USDA Street Payment we will only have approximately \$110,000 left in those two accounts. Then when you take out for splitting the purchase of a side-byside of \$8900, pay Gyhra's \$8000 for the culvert project, \$10,000 for the salt bunker, \$9800 each payroll, it doesn't take long to where there isn't any money left in the General Accounts. Clerk Curtis continued that yes, the General Fund can borrow from the Utility

Fund, but that's not a good practice and the Utilities are funded by our customers and are supposed to be self-supporting. Council agreed that they did not want to do that unless there was an emergency, and it became absolutely necessary. Mayor Hatfield stated he felt this was all useful information that had been brought up tonight for discussion. Council Member Eisenhauer stated that she felt the idea of a pole shed was a great idea, just further down the road. Foreman Cumley stated that he didn't want to try and force the pole shed project quickly because he wanted it to be thought out and something nice that would last.

A Report and update from Council Member Eisenhauer: Discuss excess FY 2020-21 Budget Funds not being transferred over to Reserve Accounts: Council Member Eisenhauer stated that this all kind of goes along with the discussions we were just having but at the end of last fiscal year she had around \$32,000 left in her budget that she had not spent yet so she specifically requested at the September 27<sup>th</sup>, 2021 Council meeting that \$10,500 be spent on the pool deck extension project that Mahoney's were planning to do in this fiscal year. That left potentially \$21,500 but may have been closer to \$17,500 left in her pool budget but she specifically requested whatever amount that was left in her pool budget be moved into the General Reserve Account and the Council agreed to be used for the betterment of the City, whether it be used on Streets, Pool Parks or whatever, which would be a Council decision on how that it would be spent. Council Member Eisenhauer asked Clerk Curtis many times if the money had been transferred and found out eventually that none of that money had been moved over to the General Reserve because the City used all of that and more for the new Fire Station Project because their project went way over budget. Council Member Eisenhauer continued that the actual work on that Fire Station project was a lot more than what the estimate of the original project was, none of that was explained, that that specific money that she had already requested to go over to the Reserve account came back through the Council and that is her concern. Eisenhauer continued that she thought it should be documented that the Council agreed or that when the Rural Fire repays the City their share of the Fire Station Project, that a portion of that go into the General Reserve, whether it be used to go towards the pole shed, streets or something else, to reflect that it was pool funds that were not used from last year's fiscal year budget. Council Member Helms stated he completely understood as that's the reason last year that with the money he could see he was going to have left in his Street Budget, he bought rock with it, and it has come in very handy this year. Council Member Eisenhauer inquired if a motion needed to be made? Clerk Curtis stated she would recommend it and would like to know exactly how much the Council wanted transferred to the Reserve Account. Council Member Eisenhauer stated she would need to know what was left of her Pool Fund budget as of September 30, 2021. Clerk Curtis stated that she does not have that with her tonight. Council Member Eisenhauer stated that she would be happy to see \$10,000 moved to the reserve account from the left-over pool funds so if there was more than \$10,000 then she is just going to write that off but if it were less than \$10,000 then she would say all of whatever was left in the pool budget be transferred over. Council Member Eisenhauer wasn't sure what the Rural Fire owed the City on the Fire Station project. Clerk Curtis stated Rural Fire's portion of the project is right around \$134,000. Council Member Eisenhauer stated that she doesn't feel that she is asking for a whole lot for that to go into the General Reserve account and because it was in the minutes that she had requested for that transfer to happen, it was discussed, and she felt we needed to keep that continuity going forward. Council Member Helms inquired if Susan was making it that this would continue on year after year. Council Member Eisenhauer stated no she was not, she was just talking about that specific situation where the pool budget had leftover funds in it last year. Council Member Helms inquired why something like that

wouldn't work every year, like a savings account and then the Council as a whole would have a say so on how to spend it. Clerk Curtis stated she just felt the Council needed to bring all of this up when Julie Bauman was here in August for the Budget Retreat. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to approve transferring no more than \$10,000 left over FY 2020-21 Pool Budget Funds and if it is less than \$10,000 that was left in that Pool Budget then all of that be moved over to the General Reserve Fund once the Rural Fire pays the City back. Council Member Helms seconded the motion. Roll call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried. Review Pool Poster for Swim Lessons & Midnight Swims: Council Member Eisenhauer stated that there are two sessions of Swim Lessons planned for July 11-15 and July 18-22 with levels 1-6 offered at both sessions by signing up at the pool. The pool is also holding two Midnight Swims, sponsored in part by the Pawnee City Chamber of Commerce on July 9<sup>th</sup> and August 6<sup>th</sup> with everyone welcome from 6-8 p.m. then 7<sup>th</sup> grade and up can stay until Midnight for \$8 each or 2/\$15 with a light meal included with paid entry. Mayor Hatfield stated that the new Volleyball Coach had inquired to Pool Manager Raina about holding a fundraising event at the pool for the Volleyball team and she told him that he would need to meet with the City Council on that request.

Correspondence: Council reviewed the Spreadsheet on April 2022 Sales tax of \$20,027.66 with ½% Street Repairs Sales Tax totaling \$4,391.33 and with \$2,462.35 being Motor Vehicle Sales Tax; Reviewed email from Mark Sunneberg Jr on Parking Question in front of Post Office. Much discussion followed about the parking already being terribly busy in front of the Post Office and that making those parking spaces horizontal would leave only room for two parking spots, which would add to the congested area and people would possibly be parking going the wrong way to run in and pick up their mail or drop something off right quick. No action was taken. Council Reviewed the Flyer on Mosquito Spraying scheduled; Reviewed Transit (Handi-Bus) 2-year Agreement approved in May 2021; Reviewed the Flyer on Blue Valley Community Action's Pioneer Foster Grandparent Program. Council Member Eisenhauer moved to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Fisher seconded the motion. Roll call vote indicated all present voting in favor of the motion, whereupon motion carried, and meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

ATTEST: Tamela S. Curtis, City Clerk

Charlie Hatfield, Mayor